From: Gryglak, Magdalena <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 9:02:43 AM

To: Luciani, Nicolas (EGLE) <LucianiN1@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: RE: Amendment request to name a new RSO-NRC license no. 21-05199-02

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Good morning,

Please provide information (in a signed and dated letter by the current RSO) that you
received the required training in the RSO duties as described in NUREG 1556, NUREG
18, Revision 1, Appendix C (reference to appendix H in your 2/16/22 letter is incorrect)
Please review the guidance at https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-
collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v18/index.html.

You may list the specific training elements including:

e unsafe work practices,

e operating, emergency, and security procedures

e security of material

e investigations of incidents

e monitoring and surveying work areas

e personnel monitoring

e reviewing applicable NRC regulations and guidance

e maintaining the NRC license (amendments, renewals, etc.) and required records

Please acknowledge the receipt of this email.
Please provide your response by May 12, 2022.
Thank you

Magdalena R. Gryglak
Health Physicist
U.S. NRC Region llI
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